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Introduction

The Democratic Senstorial Campaign Committee ("DSCC") today files this
Complaint alleging a "persomal use” of campaign funds by Senator James Jeffords in
violation of the "personal use” prohibition of the Fedéral Election Campaign Act of
1971, as.nended,!U.S.C am.m wmm»um
nmmmh-aﬂmm

mmmmmawmaumm

and disclosure of his campaign spending. Already once, this chronically incomplete
reporting has served to conceal from public view Mr. Jeffords' use of campaign fands
for personal purposes.

Mr. Jeffords' Personal Clothing Needs

The Senator’s mid-year report in 1993 showed certain charges on a Visa card of
Chittenden Bank. One such charge on 2/16/93 showed a disbursement of nearly
$3,000 -- precisely, $2,755.30 -- for a purpose described as “travel/clothing
expenses.” This reporting was incomplete, failing to provide the itemization of any
charges exceeding $200 as clearly required by law. Still, it was still not altogether
clear how much and what type of "clothing” Mr. Jeffords had bought with contributor
monies.
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Later upon demand of the Commission, Sec¢ Exhibit A, the Jeffords Committee
broke down these charges and showed the precise amounts paid for clothing and also
where those sums were paid. See Exhibit B. The breakdown belatedly filed by the
Jeffords campaign showed payments for clothing on June 16, 1993 to 1) Jos. A. Bank
Clothiers in Arlington, Virginia, in the amount of $1,568.06; and 2) Nordstrom, also
in Arlington, Virginia, in the amount of $323.90. The combined total of monies paid
on that day for clothing to both Jos. A. Bank and to Nordstrom comes to $1,891.96.

Section 439 of the Federal Election Campaign Act prohibits the use of
campaign funds for "personal” purposes.® At one time, the statute "grandfathered”
those Members who held office on January 8, 1980. Congress, however, enacted a
repeal of this "grandfather” clause in the Ethics Reform Act of 1989, and this repeal
became effective for all Members swom into the 103rd Congress. Mr. Jeffords and
all other candidates must observe the requirement that campaign funds be devoted to
campaign purposes - not diverted to "personal” use.

The purchases of clothing reflected on the Jeffords report violate the personal
use prohibition of federal law. The Commission has repeatedly held that campaign
funds may not pay expenses which an individual would have incurred irrespective of
candidacy. Thus, the Commission has stated that:

with respect to living expenses . . . . those expenses
would exist whether [the Senator] was elected to
federal office or not, and accordingly are not
‘incidental’ to his election to federal office.
Payments from excess campaign funds for these

° The rules of the United States Senate also prohibit the personal use of campaign funds. Rule 48 of
the Senate rules provides that: "No contribution (citation omitied) shall be converted to the personal use of
any Member or any former Member."

[04031-0001/DA942940.039]
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living expenses would therefore be a ‘personal use’
of such funds prohibited by the Act . . . .

Advisory Opinion 1980-138, Fed. Election Campaign Fin. Guide (CCH) 1 5581
(Dec. 22, 1980); See also Advisory Opinion 1981-1, Fed. Election Campaign Fin.
Guide (CCH) 1 5591 (Feb. 9, 1981) ("expenses which would exist regardless of an
individual's election to federal office are not ‘incidental’ and may not be paid from ;
campaign funds.”) The Commission once approved a purchase of clothing with e
campaign funds, but then only because the Member (who sought to buy a tuxedo) was P
protected by the “grandfather” clause which no longer exists. AO 1985-22, i
Fed. Election Campaign Fin. Guide (CCH) ¥ 5822 (Aug. 9, 1985). 9

2 5

Ordinary citizens, candidates or not candidates, need clothing and must pay for
it. United States Senators do not have any special requirement for clothing. Nor are
they in some fashion authorized by virtue of the position that they hold to wse the
monies of others to pay for it.

The Jeffords campaign now reveals that the Senator has made use of
contributor funds to purchase items other Americans have to pay with their own
dollars. Mr. Jeffords' own explanation is simple: 'Mysnﬂ'wasb\m-eblmy
some new clothes.” "Jeffords donations go to suits,” The Burlineton | 3 i
October 28, 1994, at A-1. The Free Press notes also that this nsnottheﬁ!sttmleﬂm
Mr. Jeﬂ'ordshasdnwnoncampmgnﬁmdstofmmcepcrsomlneeds The paper
reported last year that he had used contributor monies to buy airline tickets for his
family and contact lens for himself.

2

95043665835

The Commission made this prohibition clear in t

The Commission has recently made clear its intention to act aggressively to
enforce this "personal use” prohibition. It has promulgated a rulemaking now in its
final stages to make absolutely clear to candidates what uses of campaign funds will
be considered personal and, thus, prohibited under Section 439a. The prohibited uses
include purchases of clothing. Thus, for example, in the version of the rulemaking
published August 30,1993, the Commission presented for public comment a new rule
to read as follows:

[04031-0001/DA942940.039)
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(®) Wmmqmdhﬂtmlm
account . . . . to fulfill a commitment, obligation or
wofmmmmmwdﬁe
candidate's campaign or responsibilities as a federal
officcholder.

(1)  Personal use includes . . . .
(iii) the purchase of clothing

 See 58 Fed Reg 45463, 45466 (11 C.F.R_ § 113.1(g)(1)ii)proposed)).

The Commission has since revised these proposed regulations, streamlining them in

- certain respects, but the clear inclusion of clothing purchases within the personal wse

prohibition still stands. mssmmmumzs(mn 1994) ("Examples

 of personal wse include the use of funds fr ..

may not be used to mask the precise use made of campaign fands. In the matter of his
personal clothing, Mr. Jeffords made the necessary disclosure only after an
admonitory letter from the Commission secking the repoiting detail that he had
avoided. It now appears from his most recently filed third-quarter report that his
campaign continues to file reports of credit card spending without the detailed
weounungofmdmdnalclnrgsexceedmgsmo &g;Bx!nhtC Sggl’edenl

Committees, April, 1994 at 29, Chapter 12829,

[04031-0001/DAS42940.039)
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Conclusion

Accordingly, Mr. Jeffords' use of campaign funds to pay his clothing expenses
clearly violates the Act. The Commission must act to enforce the law with respect to
this violation. The Commission must also initistive all necessary enforcement action
to ensure that Mr. Jeffords and his campaign provide the full disclosure required by
law for all credit card spending.

Respectfully submitted,

C /
Yl

Robert F. Bsver

General Counsel for
Democratic S ol
0 - 0 ‘II

District of Columbia ) ss.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 3lst day of October, 1994.

(o M. (e hart-

Notary Public
My Commission Expires: 2/28/98
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Notary Pijoic, Disirict of Cobasshla
My Comsmsson Expres Feb. 28 1008
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

i November 4, 1904
Sobexzt 7. Bauer, Beq.

‘‘Parkins Coile

607 14th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005-2011

Dear Nr. Baver:

This letter acknovwledges receipt on October 31, 1994, of
your complaint filed on behalf ot Democratic Senatorial
Campaign Committee alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The

;:npond.ut(.) will be notified of this complaint within five
".

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Blection
‘Commission takes final action on your complaint. BShould you
receive any additionel information in this matter, pleese
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such

‘information must be sworn to in the same manner as the origimal
‘conplaint. We have numbeted this matter NUR 4112. Please efi
“to t~ e number in all future communications. PFor your =
infv.. .  ‘on, we have attached a brief description of the
Commissiun’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Mm@

Central BEnforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures




lichnl R. m&, Treasurer
‘Jeffords for Vermont

‘River Street, P.0. Box 246
Montpelier, VT 08602

CmE WUR 4112

Dear lr_. l-luu

turmt .eudman ‘the miimﬁ i

This matter will remein coafidential iam srdance
2 U.8.C. § 437gla){(4)(n) and § 431'(.)‘12“‘)’ unless mmuy
the cu—zmo- in writing that you wish the matter wWM

public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, pleass advise the Commission by completing the

form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorising such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




compla: n-tc._

lnclosutu‘

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Sutmt
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, O'C 20463

November 4, 1904

""*lho Nonorable James Nerrill Jeffords
P.0. Box 246
‘Hontpelier, VT 038601

Dear Senator Jeffords:

The Pederal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you say have violated the Pederal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the Act®). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter NUR 4112.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

'Under the Act, you have the ozoﬂ:\nu.y to demonstrate ia
writing that no action should be taken against you ia this

matter. Please submit any !letul or lml lquﬂ.tit_ which rw
' ‘believe are relevant M  Commission’s anal) ,_-i of this

' t'n oﬂm. ﬂl& be submitted ' days of
" this letter. If mo’ > P ” " ‘ hin 15 da
Commission may take further uuon lnud on the | |
‘information.

This matter will remain confidential in tem with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(D) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in weiting that you wish the matter te be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone numbesr of such
counsel, and authorising such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commissien.




1 ¢ -
(202) 219-3¢
description
complaints.

gnclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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The above-named individual is hereby Sesignated as my
ocouwnsel and {8 authocised to reveive any notifications and other
communications from the Commiseion and to act on my behalf before
the Commission. ‘

Lt




Lawrence Noble

Genenal Counsel

Federal Election Comsnission
999 E Street, NW.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Alva E. Smith (202 219-3400)
Re: MUR 4112

Dear Mr. Noble:

On behalf of Jeffords for Vermont ("Committer™) and James A. Johnston,
Treasurer, collectively (the “Respondents”) the Nationsl Republican Senatorial Committee
cmc)wuuu*hmuu*ﬂhm
4112 because the responduats have not violated the Federal Election Campsign Act of
1971, as amended, ("FECA™) 2 USC 431 ¢ 5ug.

L Aleged Persenal Use Vielation

respondents violated 2 USC 439a because campaign funds were used during the course of
the campaign to purchase certain clothing for then-candidate Senator Joffords. Section
439a prohibits the conversioa to personal use of “amounts received by a candidate as
contributions that are is excess of any amount necessary to defray his expenditures...”
(emphasis added). The Federal Election Commission (“FEC™ or the “Commission”) in
interpreting this section of its regulations has defined excess campeign funds as follows:

(¢) Excess campaign funds. Excess campaign funds
mesn amounts received by a candidate as contributions
which he or she determines are in excess of any amount
necessary to defray his or her campaign

11 CFR 113.1(e).

RONALD REAGAN REPUBLICAN CENTER
425 SECOND STREET. NE ® WASHINGTON. D.C. 20002 ® (202) 675-6000

Pao FOR AND AUTHORNEED By T Namosa., Rervevican Ssravoma. Commervvres




In the Commiasion’s Advisory Opinion 1980-49, the FEC stated thet “the
Commission has stated in soveral advisory opinions that candidates and their respective
' principal campeign committees have wide discretion under the Act as to how campeign
funds sy be spent.” In that opinion, the FEC permittod personal living expenses during
the course of a campaign to be defrayed from a candidate’s campaign finds. The FEC
course of s campaiga.

Asin AO 1980-49, the issue of whether “excess campaign funds™ may be used for
the purpose described in MUR 4112 is not presented by the facts in this complaint.
wmuwwmumam. raincoat, ties)
at issue here were aot “excess campeign funds™ but rather were funds used during the
course of the campaign to defray expenditures determined by the principal campaign
committes to be necessary for the campaign. During the campaign, the campaign agents
determined that it was necessary for the campaign to purchase certain appropriate clothing
to be wom by the candidate for campeign appearances in the state of Vermont. Thuas,
because these funds were not “excess campeign funds”, section 439a does not apply to
the facts in this complaint. Accordingly, there is no violation of 2 USC 43%.

IL Alleged Disclesure Vielation

The DSCC has alleged that respoadents violated the FECA by filing reports of
credit card spending in the third quarter report without the detailed accoumting of
individual charges exceeding $200. As evideace, the DSCC submitted a page from :
respondent Committee’s FEC report. (See Complainant’s Exhibit C). lusch-uﬁ
fase of that page that the respondents have filly complied with the disclosure
ol'llﬂllm9 Specifically, a disbursement to Viss totaling $3,000 is disclosed on the
report. This psyment is thea fislly itomized on that same page with a list of the name and
address of each original vendor from which items were purchased. Further, the date,
amount, and purpose of each psyment is listed for all items in excess of $200. Thus
respoandents are in full compliance with 11 CFR 104.9.

HL Ceaclusiona

Respondents have fully complied with the FECA. They have not violatod the

FECA as alleged in the DSCC complaint. Accordingly, we respectfully request that no
action be taken against the respondents in this matter.

Sincerely, .
I'e ((t;.“/{',kf %,\,//t)c}(ftf/’
Edwina Rogers J
General Counsel
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FEDERAL BLECTION COHHISSIOI
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

PIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

MUR 4112

DATE COMPLAINT FILED: October 31, 199¢
DATE OF NOTIPICATION: November 4, 1994
DATE ACTIVATED: Pebruary 16, 1995
STAFF NEMBER: Tracey L. Ligon

Democratic Senatorial Campaign Committee

Jeffords for Vermont and
James A. Johnston, as treasurer.

The Honorable James Nerrill Jeffords

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 439
2 U.S.C. § 434(Db)

INTERNWAL REPORTS CHECKED: 1993 Mid-Year Reports
1993 Year-End Reports
1994 Quarterly Reports
1994 Pre-Primary Beports
1994 Pre and Post Geneval I.ﬁart:
1994 Year-End Reports

PEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
I. GENERATION OF NMATTER

This matter was initiated by a signed sworn complaint filed
with the Federal Election Commission ("the Commission") by the
Democratic Senatorial Campaign Committee on October 31, 1994.

The complainant alleges that the Honorable James Merrill Jeffords
(hereinafter "Senator Jeffords") and his campaign committee,
Jeffords for Vermont and James A. Johnston, as treasurer,
(hereinafter “"the committee”) violated 2 U.S.C. § 43%9a by using

campaign funds to purchase clothing and other items for himself




d others and also violated the Act by failing to itemisze v

. 'vard charges exceeding $200 as required by law.
f-n PACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. The Law

The Pederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, ("the

Act®), provides that no amounts received by a candidate as

contributions that are in excess of any amount necessary to defray

his or her expenditures may be converted by any person to any

personal use, other than to defray any ordinary and necessary

expenses incurred in connection with his or her duties as a holder

i a
: of Pederal office. 2 U.S8.C. § 439-.1

AMdditionally, the Act requires political committees to

report the full name and mailing address of each person to wvhoa an

expenditure in an aggregate amount or value in excess of $200
vithin the calendar year is made, together with the date, s#ount,
and purpose of such expenditure. 2 U.S.C. § 434(b); 11 c}f?i: )
§ 104.9.

B. Discussion

The complainant alleges that Senator Jeffords and his

campaign committee violated 2 U.S5.C. § 439a by using campaign

contributions to purchase clothing and other items for Senator

Jeffords and others. Specifically, the complainant points out

that Senator Jeffords’ 1993 mid-year report reflects a credit card

1. We note that the Commission recently promulgated new regulations
implementing the personal use prohibition of Section 43%a. See
Section 113.1, Final Rules on Personal Use of Campaign Punds, 80
Fed. Reg. 7862. However, the new regulations are not applicable to
this case as the conduct alleged herein occurred prior to their
April 5, 1995 effective date.




%hlrg. ot $2, ?55 30 for a purpose described as 'truvnl/ulothln'
‘ ‘expenses." The oo-plainamt states that the report was 1nco-p1¢t|
becaus- it failed to provide an itemization of lny charges :

_ o:cooding $200 as reguired by law. The complainant also utltbyj'.
F-thut later, upon demand by the Commission, the connittoo;ytﬁvfﬂidv
| an itemization of the charges, which reflected payments for

clothing on June 16, 1993 to 1) Jos. A. Bank Clothiers in
Arlington, Virginia, in the amount of $1,568.06; and 2) Nordstrom,
also in Arlington, Virginia, in the amount of $323.90, for a
combined total of money paid for clothing of $1,891.96. Based on
these expenditures for clothing, the complainant argues that
respondents violated Section 439%9a.

The complainant also referred to an article in the

Burlington Pree Press, dated October 28, 1994, in which it wvas

reported that, in addition'toscpcnding-ca-paign‘£un4:=oﬁ”§§ﬁq ¥
- ¢lothing discussed above, Senator Jeffords used ca-pnilnv!iﬁht;io”fcﬂ
purchase airline tickets for his family and contact ionuei«!of

himself. The article, in turn, referred to an earlier article,

o
o
=
i~
o
ey
o

dated July 22, 1993, which indicates that the amounts spent for
Senator Jeffords’ contact lenses and for travel for himself and
his family were $478 and $18,191.13, respectively. Among travel
expenses, the earlier article reflects that, in 1991, Senator
Jeffords used campaign funds to pay $205 for his daughter to fly
to Vermont, $527.42 for his son to travel to a Vermont GOP event,
and at least $900 for his wife to fly to Washington. The earlier
article indicates specifically that Senator Jeffords used campaign

funds as follows: $15 to pay a District of Columbia parking




~ ticket, $570 for a dinner at Klfredo’s restaurant in Burlingtom,

" Yermont, $50 to Christ Church in Alexandria, Virginia, $11,750 in
ﬁﬁconttihutions to other campaigns, and $31.80 for maple syrup on
‘'Mew Year’s Eve. The earlier article further indicates that
" Senator Jeffords “has paid himself $350 [for] rent plus utilities
every month since the 1988 campaign for storage space and a
makeshift campaign office in what once was his parents’ Rutland
house.” See Attachment 2. According to the articles, the
expenditures, with the exception of the rental expenses, occurred
between 1989 and 1992.2

The complainant also alleges that respondents violated the
Act by failing to provide itemization of credit card charges
exceeding $200.

1. Ppersomal Use |

In response to the complaint, respondents asiort“thnﬁ#ﬁ!ﬁ] i
personal use prohibition of Section 439a applies only to lﬁbﬁafu
received by a candidate as contributions that are in excues of any
amount necessary to defray campaign expenditures, emphasiszsing "in
excess”. Respondents state that, in interpreting Section 439%9a,
the Commission has specifically differentiated between “excess

campaign funds" and funds used during the course of a campaign and
has held that candidates and their respective principal campaign

2. We note that pursuant to Section 4392, a committee may
permissibly use campaign funds to contribute to churches and other
organizations described in Section 170(c) of Title 26 as well as
to other candidate committees. See 2 U.S.C. § 439a; Advisory
Opinion 1986-36. The contributions made by the committee to other
candidate committees do not exceed the $1,000 per candidate per
election limit pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441la(a)(1l).
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" committees have wide discretion under the Act as to howriiiﬁilg-y
" funds say be spent, citing Advisory Opinion 1980-49.

Secause the coaplaint focused primarily on the clothing .

népurchnso, respondents also focused on that aspect of the
allegations in replying to the Commission. lospondontt-ozplnin‘

that the funds used to purchase the clothing at issue, which
respondents identify as two suits, & raincoat, and ties, were not
excess campaign funds but rather funds used during the course of
the caspaign to defray expenditures determined by the principal
campaign committee to be necessary for the campaign. Respondents
state that the committee determined that it was necessary for the
campaign to purchase certain appropriate clothing to be wora by
the candidate for campaign appearances in Vermont. Therefore,
respondents concluded that they have not violated sectiom t!’n

" because, they contend, Section 439%9a does not apply to—tlp-lieti”

this case.

" Relevant to the expenditures reported in the !gg;gggsgg_!g!!'
Press articles, we note that Senator Jeffords was "t.n‘i.th‘t.d‘s

3. The Honorable James M. Jeffords began service in Congress as a
member of the U.S. House of Representatives, wvhere he served from
1975-89. Senator Jeffords was first elected to the Senate in 1988
and was re-elected in 1994. The 1979 amendments to the Pederal
Election Campaign Act amended Section 439a to prohibit the use of
campaign funds by any person for personal use, other than an
individual serving as a member of Congress on January 8, 1980. See
Pub. L. No. 53-153, 93 stat. 1339, 1366-67. This exemption from the
personal use prohibition is known as the grandfather clause.
Subsequently, Section 504 of the Ethics Reform Act of 1989 repealed
the grandfather provision. See Pub. L. No. 101-194, 103 Stat. 1716.
In doing so, Section 504 limited conversions to personal use by
grandfathered members and former members to the unobligated balance
in their campaign accounts on November 30, 1989. It also completely
prohibited conversions of campaign funds by anyone serving in the
103rd or any later Congress. Thus, any grandfathered members who




" snd, consequently, was not prohibited from using for personal

Qﬁﬁlb#nabc the unobligated balance in his campaign accounts on ]
ﬁ%ﬂ@"lﬁ.t 30, 1989, until January 1993, vhen he was tn:tull-d-.-ﬁ§ﬁ 
ﬁ%iﬂiﬁ.t of the 103rd Congress. According to the articles, the |
f;unpnnﬂitutes, with the exception of the rental expenses, see
discussion, infra, were each made between 1989 and 1992 and the
funds used by the respondents in making the expenditures were from
the more than $300,000 leftover from Senator Jeffords’ successful
bid for the U.S. Senate in 1988. Committee reports filed with the
Commission substantiate that the cited expenditures were made
between 1989 and 1992, a period during which grandfathered members
of Congress were not prohibited froa using for personal expenses
the uncbligated balance in their campaign accounts on November 30,
1989. 1In addition, information reflected in the committee’s
reports tends to support that the funds used by thifrelﬁnndjitifgni; :
making the cited expenditures were from the unobligntcdrbnllaciiiﬁﬁf'
thcir.ea-palgn accounts on November 30, 1989. Specifically, |
committee reports reflect that the committee’s cash on hand was
$312,249 both at the end of 1988 and at the beginning of 1990.
Debts owed at the end of 1988 and at the end of 1990 were 0 and
1,066, respectively. Thus, it appears that neither Senator
Jeffords nor the committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 439a by using

campaign funds for the expenditures occurring between 1989 and

(Footnote 3 continued from previous page)

returned to Congress in January, 1993 gave up the right to convert
funds to personal use.




“5§¥992 cited 1n'tﬁt y iington Pree Press nttlclno}‘ |
As noted, the Burlington Free Press articles also indicate
!hot. “every msonth since 1988," the committee paid Senatorx
‘ﬁabtfordl $350 for reant plus utilities for the use of a house for
_ ‘campaign storage space and a campaign office. Again, as a
! "grandfathered"” member of Congress, Senator Jeffords was not
prohibited from using for personal or other lawful pucrposes the
unobligated balance in his campaign accounts on November 30, 1989
until January 1993, when he began service in the 103rd Comgress.
The subject rental expenditures made between January 1993 and the
date that the complaint in this astter was filed, when the use of
campaign funds for personal use was strictly prohibited, also were
not violative of Section 43%9a. Pursuant to the Commission’s
prcviguz interpretations of the regulations i-plcnnnting lcetlon
439a that were in effect at the time, the use of campaign tilﬂl

for renting campaign space from Semator Jeffords vll:a'pir-llliﬂmc %

use of campaign funds so long as the campaign did not pay rcnt.ln
excess of the usual and normal charge for the kind of property
being rented. See Advisory Opinion 1983-1. See also Advisory
Opinions 1993-1, 1988-13, 1985-42, 1978-80, 1977-12, and 1976-53.
The record contains no information indicating that $350 per month

plus utilities is other than the usual and normal charge for the

4. We note that the Burlington Free Press articles also report the
asgsertions of Senator Jeffords and/or his campaign treasurer
relating the cited expenditures to the Senator’s duties as a
holder of federal office, which assertions, if substantiated,
would also provide a basis for the Commission to find that most of
the expenditures were not violative of 2 U.S.C. § 439a. However,
a review of the committee’s reports did not provide any
independent support for the respondents’ assertions.
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i*ﬁbntal of such ptbpdtty.s

" thus, it appears that n-ithoé*i&ﬁuégkaif

Jeffords nor the committee viclated 2 U.8.C. § 439a by using
campaign funds to pay Senator Jeffords $350 monthly for rent plus
‘'utilities for the use of a house for campaign storage lpi!iiihﬁhﬁ; 

campaign office under the regulations that were in effect at the

time. .

However, based on the following analysis, we recommend that
the Commission find reason to believe that Senator Jeffords and

his campaign committee violated 2 U.S8.C. § 439a by using ea-pnigg

funds to purchase the previously described items of clothing in

June 1993. The clothing at issue was purchased after Senator

Jeffords began service in the 103rd Congress and, conseguently, no

longer qualified under the grandfather provision. Thus, the

clothing purchase occurred when Senator Jeffords wvas -tttetly__‘_.

prohibited from converting excess campaign funds to personal H:J: -‘
As noted previously, respondents argue that SQctiihﬂiﬁiii’fﬁ‘

does not apply to this case because the purchase of the clothing

at issue was not a use of "excess" campaign funds but rather a use

of funds during the course of a campaign to defray expenditures

5. Although it is unclear from the news article whether the house
that Senator Jeffords rented to his campaign committee was the
Senator’s personal residence, we note that under the Commission’s
nevw rules implementing the personal use prohibition of Section
439a, which became effective on April 5, 1995, the use of campaign
funds for rent or utility payments on any part of a personal
residence of the candidate or a member of the candidate’s family
would constitute a "per se" personal use of campaign funds, even
if part of the personal residence is being used in the campaign,
see 113.1(g)(1)(i)(E)(1), Final Rules on Personal Use of Campaign
Punds, 60 Fed. Reg. 7862; Advisory Opinion 1995-8. Therefore, we
recommend that any letter the Commission sends to the respondents
advise the respondents accordingly.




; yrnined by the principal etipllgn*é&iilttcc'td‘bo'ntcptiirfvié;
“the campaign. We consider the respondents’ argument in two patti.

Initially, we note that a distinction based on the time at which
" an expenditure was made - during the course of a campaign votiﬁi‘ '
- after the campaign - is not determinative of the question of

vhether a particular use of campaign funds is permissible under
Section 43%a. Pursuant tc Section 113.1(e), excess campaign funds
means amounts received by a candidate as comtributions which he or
she deteraines are in excess of any amount necessary to defray his
or her campaign expenditures. Thus, the applicability of Section
43%a is not based on the time in the election cycle but rather it
is based on an act - the determination by the candidate that
certain funds are in excess of any amount needed to defray
campaign expenditures. ‘ ey
Such determination need not nociil&tlly occut’l!tct-thdfﬂifﬂ
campaign is over. 1Indeed, the Commission has allowed a cindidhto
to declare campaign funds to be "excess® during the course of a
campaign. See Advisory Opinion 1986-36. Moreover, in instances
vhere the Commission has found that the use of campaign funds
during the course of a campaign would not constitute a bona fide
campaign expenditure, it has viewed such uses of campaign funds as
a determination by the candidate that the funds are not necessary
to defray campaign expenditures, or, in other words, that such
funds are excess campaign funds, and thus, subject to the Section
439a personal use prohibition. See Advisory Opinion 1987-2,
1985-42 (Commission held that candidate may use campaign funds to

pay portion of lease on apartment to extent apartment is used for




‘Gampaign purposes, but stated that paysents by committee for uses
| of spactment that ace not for campaign purpose "would sppear to

%Oprcsont a use of excess campaign funds for a porsnnll iniﬁilt
Contruntiagly. the Commission has concurzed in e-ndtdltts'.-
' treatment of certain post-election expenses ts“n.cnal.ty ta{dl!iur
~ campaign expenditures; therefore, such funds were not considered
- excess campaign funds. BSee Advisory Opinions 1993-20, 1983-5,
1981-25, 1961-2.

The second part of the analysis involves respondents’

argument that the purchase of the clothing at issue was

- permissible under the Act because the funds used to purchase such
clothing wvere determined by the committee to be necessary to

defray campaign expenditures. As tho respondents po&nt out, the
Commission has consistently h.l& thlt candidates and thglt

' umeun principal campaign committees ‘have -aw n il
uinder ‘the Act ‘as to how campaign funds may be om i
such discretion, while broad, is not unlimited.

The disbursesent of campaign funds must be a bona fide
campaign expenditure (or incurred in connection with an
individual’s duties as a holder of rederal office). Under the
regulations, an expenditure is "a purchase ... sade by any person
for the purpose of influencing any election for Federal office".
While the Commission has allowed the candidates and their
committees broad discretion in the use of campaign funds, to allow
candidates to use contributions for personal uses largely if not
wholly unrelated to any campaign purpose with impunity simply by

asserting that the funds were necessary to defray campaign
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* e¥penditures would defeat the basic putpose of tht*ltntﬁti;*ihiﬁh
“is to prevent the conversion of campaign funds tospdtionlliﬁbt;

~ ‘thus, the question with which the Commission is confronted in

' considering whether campaign funds have been converted t&”ﬁd&iﬂhil‘

use has been vhether the candidate could reasonably show that the

' expenses at issue resulted from campaign activity.

Initially, ve note that it appears that the Commisesion has
never specifically addressed the question of whether it is within
the discretion of candidates and their campaign committees to
pucrchase for the candidate the type of clothing at issue - two
suits, a raincoat, and ties. In the only marginally similar
opinion, Advisory Opinion 1985-22, the Commission considered a
candidate’s request to use campaign funds to purchase “"specialised

attire," specifically, tuxedos and ev'ntng gowns, to wear at
“politically related functions which {were] both oocinlaluﬁ
official business.” However, in that case the Commission

concluded that the requester’s committee could use the funds for

these purposes because the requester was grandfathered. Thus, the

Commission did not specifically address the permissibility of such

a use of campaign funds pursuant to Section 439..6

6. We note that the Explanation and Justification of the
Commission’s revised regulations implementing Section 439%a
indicates that Advisory Opinion 1985-22 suggests that the use of
campaign funds to purchase specialized attire would have been
permissible if the clothing was to be used in connection with the
campaign. BEven to the extent that the Explanation and
Justification does not overstate the Commission’s decision in
Advisory Opinion 1985-22, the clothing at issue is not
“specialized attire;"™ rather, it is a type of ordinary everyday
work attire for a member of Congress. Thus, in any event,
Advisory Opinion 1985-22 would not be determinative in this case.
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Icapondcuts have citcd Advisory Opinion 1980-49 in’ or
‘of their contention that the purchase of clothing at issue ﬁnn .
3 poaltbl;hlo use of campaign funds. In Advisory Opinion lilﬂwii.
the rcqﬁttttr‘inqnirod whether a 1978 opinion (Advisory Gplaﬁon
1978-5) of the Commission that the use of campaign funds for ﬁh.
candidate’s personal living expenses was permissible under ths Act
vas affected by the enactment of the Section 43%9a personal use
prohibition. The Commission concluded that it was not, and noted
its opinion that candidates and their campaign committees have
wide discretion under the Act as to how campaign funds may be
spent. However, Advisory Opinion 1980-49 does not govern the
facts of this case inasmuch as the tera "personal living expenses"”
vas not defined in that opinion and should not be viewed as
encompassing every imaginable use of campaign funds for the

candidate’s personal lifestyle.’ Such a construction would defe

the purpose of the personal use prohibition.

- We believe that a review of the relevant body of advisory
opinions issued after the 1980 enactment of the prohibition
provides meaningful guidance in this case. The clothing at issue
falls within a category of expenses that would exist irrespective
of an individual’s candidacy. In the past, when considering

similar types of expenses paid with campaign funds, such as the

7. In addition, we note that in Advisory Opinion 1992-4, which was
considered by the Commission prior to the purchase of clothing at
issue, the Commission considered whether Section 439a and its
implementing regulations would permit or bar a candidate’s
committee from paying his living expenses and those of his wife,
but could not reach a majority decision by the required four
affirmative votes.




‘E@hﬁieﬁuao of & car for the candidate’s use and the ptyinq.e!:
‘portions of the candidate’s rent, the Commission has allowed the

use of campaign funds when, and to the extent that, the 1tli;1j
used for campaign purposes. ;

See Advisory Opinions 1993-1 mn.1,
BRowever, the Commission has stated that when

such items are not used in connection with campaign activities, L
the use of campaign funds represents a use of excess campaign "f

funds for a personal purpose.

See Advisory Opinion 1985-42.
Accordingly, in instances when a car purchased with campaign funds

would at times also be used for the candidate’s personal travel,
the candidate has reimbursed the committee for such personal uses
of the vehicle. See Advisory Opinion 1992-12 n.l, 1984-59.
Similarly, a campaign committee may pay rent to a candidate only
wvhen the candidate’s property is being used for campaign puu,u.p., 
and in an amount representing only the period during 'hielfj' ” <

propecty is used for such purposes. See Advisory Optniblfiiiﬁél”
n.1l; see also Advisory Opinion 1988—13.8

By contrast, clothing, of the sort at issue, is an expense

95045685384

that would exist for an individual in Senator Jeffords’ position
irrespective of his candidacy but is so intrinsically personal

that it is not conducive for pro rata apportionments based on time

8. As previously noted, under the Commission’s new rules
implementing the personal use prohibition of Section 439a, which
became effective on April 5, 1995, the use of campaign funds for
rent or utility payments on any part of a personal residence of
the candidazte or a member of the candidate’s family would
constitute a "per se" personal use of campaign funds, even if part
of the personal residence is being used in the campaign, see
113.1(g)(1)(i)(E)(1), Final Rules on Personal Use of Campaign
Funds, 60 red. Reg. 7862; Advisory Opinion 1995-8.
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'*fiia pucrposes v'tlui‘ti-n{iicd'for*potnoﬁil‘ﬁﬁi“ij

, hocumao detection or monitoring of the pottodl during vhieh lﬂﬁh
‘ordinary clothing items are used for personal purposes wonlﬂ hn :
practically impossible. Thus, docpitc respondents’ nsncrt%habihit
the clothing at issue was purchased for use by the candtﬁ.tc " :
during campaign sppearances, such ordinary clothing items are ;
particularly vulnerable to personal use and yet are not uithuﬁle |
under the framework used by the Commission for reiabutatnj‘tha
campaign treasury for periods when items purchased with campaign
funds are used for personal purposes. Therefore, we recommend
that the Commission find that Senator Jeffords and his campaign

committee violated 2 U.5.C. § 439a by using campaign funds to

purchase the clothing at issue.?

However, the amount of the viclation is relatively small and
the Commission’s view regarding the permissibility of ﬂt_jj" '
campaign funds to purciiase the clothing at issue may nut ﬁ-viwtitn]‘“
readily discernible. Section 43%a and the regulations in effect

9. We note that this recommendation, while based on the state of
the law at the time of the violation, is consistent with the
Commission’s revised regulations implementing Section 439a,

which define personal use as any use of funds in a campaign
account of a candidate for an expense of any person that would
exist irrespective of the candidate’s campaign or responsibilities
as a Federal officeholder. Under the revised rules, the use of
campaign funds to purchase clothing would constitute a "per se"
personal use of campaign funds, and thus, violate Section 439a.
The revised regulations contain an exception to the general
prohibition against the purchase of clothing for clothing items of
de minimis value that are used in the campaign, e.g., campaign
T-shirts and caps with campaign slogans. The regulations treat
the use of campaign funds for personal use as a determination by
the candidate that the funds used are excess campaign funds. See
Section 113.1(g), Final Rules on Personal Use of Campaign Funds,
60 Fed. Reg. 7862.




l?it'th- tine btfth. .¢t1v1ty at issue do not provide specific

wtenec n‘qa:’ﬂtuj vhether any particular uxpense was permissible

'55 oc prohibited. 1In addition, many of the advisory opinion requests
' the Commission addressed regarding the personal use prohlbttioii

' 'involved persons who, because they were Nembers of Congress on

- January 8, 1980, like Senator Jeffords, were eligible to convert
campaign funds to personal use prior to the start of the 103rd
Congress in January, 1993. cConsequently, the question of whether
a particular disbursement vas a legitimate campaign expenditure or
a conversion of campaign funds to personal use may not have been
fully explored during the period between the enactment of the
personal use prohibition in 1980, and 1993, when grandfathered
members of Congress returning to the 103rd Congress could no
longer convert campaign funds to personal use. Thus, prior to the
‘tecent April, 1995 enactment of the Commission’s revised
regulations, which ﬁho Commission promulgated in an c!!ott to
provide additional guidance on personal use issues to the

regulated community, guidance regarding the application of Section

O
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439a was relatively limited. 1In light of the foregoing, we
recommend that the Commission take no further action with respect

to the Section 439a violation and issue an admonishment to the

rolpondentc.lo

10. We note that the activity at issue may also be governed by Senate
rules, however, we express no opinion as to their possible application
since that issue is outside of the Commission’s jurisdiction.




2. Itemization of Bxpenditures o

We now turn to the complainant’s second allegation ? eﬁnt' '
the respondents "continue to file reports disclosing crodit-eutﬂ *r
charges but failing” to provide an itemization of the ehargnl
exceeding $200 in violation of 2 U.8.C. § 434(b); 11 C,.P.R.
$§ 104.9. The complainant points to the respondents’ 1993 nid-Year
Report and states that "Nr. Jeffords made the necessary disclosure
only after an adsonitory letter from the Commission seeking the
teporting detail that he had avoided." The complainant also
alleges that in the committee’s most recently filed third-gquacter
report, the respondents failed to provide an itemisation of
individual credit card charges exceeding $200 as required by law,
citing Complainant’s Exhibit C.

Respondents state that they have fully complied with the
disclosure reguirements of 11 C.F.R. § 104.9, and point out

specifically that a $3,000 disbursement to Visa is ai-c1o¢o¢5¢u

the October 15 Quarterly Report, Complainant’s Exhibit C, and li
fully itemized on the same page with a list of the name and
address of each original vendor from which the items were
purchased. Respondents also state that the date, amount, and
purpose for each payment is listed for all items in excess of $200
in full compliance with 11 C.F.R. § 104.9.

In a Request for Additional Information dated September 6,
1994, the Commission advised the committee that corrections to its
Amended Mid-Year Report (1/1/93-6/30/93) were needed, including
providing an itemization of payments totaling $7,479.99 to a

credit card company pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 104.9. The Commission




iﬂ#llod ‘the ed.nlttoa to file a written response or an

jf'-to its report within fifteen days of the date of the lcttct._ on

~ September 23, 1994, the committee filed an amendment to its 1993
‘fiﬂd—!oa: Report, providing the requested information.

We note that the respondents’ October 15 Quarterly Report,
particularly that portion cited by the complainant, Complainant’s
Bxhibit C, See Attachment 3, appears to reflect an itemimation of
‘eredit card charges in excess of $200 in accordance wvith 2 v.8.C.
§ 434(db); 11 C.P.R. § 104.9. Specifically, proper itemiszation of
the disbursement to Chittenden Bank Visa in the amount of three
thousand dollars ($3000.00) appears in the six entries, designated
 "MENO®, which immediately follow the credit card payment, ses
Attachment 3. The credit card payment and the six itemised
~ entries are all dated September 12, 1994. Thus, it aypn-:u that .

the committee has complied with the reporting zmannm u o
 2 U.8.C. § 434(b)j 11 C.P.R. § 104.9 with respect to th.»ct.dlt
- ‘¢ard charges in its October 15 Quarterly Report.

However, as the complainant contends, the respondents
initially failed to comply with the requirements of 2 U.8.C.

§ 434(b) by failing to itemize credit card charges exceeding $200
in its 1993 Mid-Year Report. 1In addition, it appears that,
subsequently, in its 1993 Year-End Report, the respondents again
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) by failing to properly itemize credit
card charges totaling $3,691.31 for expenditures made between July
and December 1993. See Attachment 4. Specifically, respondents
failed to list the name and address of the original vendor from

which the item or service was purchased in accordance with




| 2U.8.C. § 434(b). ‘Therefore, we recoMmend that the Commission

- find reason to believe that Jeffords for Vermont and James A.
Johnston, as treasurer, violated 2 U.8.C. § 434(b). However, in
light of the relatively small amount of money involved and the
fact that the respondents corrected their 1993 Nid-Year Report, we
recommend that the Commission take no further action against the

" respondents other than to instruct the respondents to amsend
Schedule B of their 1993 Year-End Report in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 434(b); 11 C.P.R. § 104.9, and issue an admonishment.
III. RECONEENDATIONS

1. Pind reason to believe that the Honorable James MNerrill
Jeffords violated 2 U.8.C. § 43%9a, but take no further action.

2. Pind reason to believe that Jeffords for Vermont and
James A. Johnston, as treasurer, violated 2 U.8.C. § 4392, but
take no further action.

3. Pind reason to believe that Jeffords for vnttnnttggd,;
James A. Johnston, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b), :
take no further action, and instruct the vespondent to amen
Schedule B of the 1993 Year-End Report.

4. Approve the appropriate letters.
S. Close the file.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

YL IS

Date £=7. 4 Lois G. L¢rner
Associate 'General Counsel

Attachments:

1. Response to Complaint

2. Burlington Free Press Articles (2)
3. Pages -18, Schedule B, of
4.
S.

October 15 Quarterly Report
Page 2, Schedule B, of 1993 Year-End Report
Factual and Legal Analysis




by hwmq that umav, 1”!.

’_:-m m-l: to ha:cn m "
viclated 3 U.8.C. 8 (35as Dat” taie mo fusvhior

Pind yeason to believe that Jeffoxds foxr
Vermont and James A. Johmston, a8 treasurer,
viclated 2 U.8.C. § 434(b), but take no
further action, and instruct the respondent
to amend Schedule B of the 1993 Year-End
Report.




. Veleral Rlection Commission
' Cextification for MUR 4112
T guly 27, 1995

Approve the appropriate letters, as
recommended in the General Counsel‘'s Repoxt
dated July 21, 199S.
S. Close the file.
Commissioners Aikems, Elliott, MoDomald, MoGarry, Potter,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decisiomn.

l , Mom., July 24, 1995 9338
uiated to the Commission: Momn., July 24, 1995  11:00
ine for wvote: Timure., July 27, 1995 4:00 p.m.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20461
August 2, 1995

"Nc. Robecrt F. Bauer

General Counsel for the

Democratic Senatorial Campaign Committee
Perkins Cole

607 Pourteenth Street, N.W.

washington, D.C. 20005-2011

RE: MNUR 4112
Jeffords for Vermont and
James A. Johnston, as ?telturer

Dear NMr. Bauer:

This is in reference to the complaint ;ou filed with the

rfederal Election Commission on October 31, 1994, concerning

" Senator James M. Jeffords and Jeffords for Vermont and James A.
Johnston, as treasurer.

Based on that cosplaint, on July 27, 1995, the Commission
d that there was reason to believe Senator J.ftntdﬁl '
vds fo Vermont ‘and James A. Johnston, as treasutrer
4398, ‘and that Jeffords for Vermont and James A
_”_w' ¢ as t violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b), provi
e 'nz nidum Campaign Act of 1971, as wded.  Howev
l!ﬁ.t ‘considering the circumstances of this -.tbtt.’thg ymm
" determined to take no further action against Senator Jeffords
Jeffords for Vermont and James A. Johnston, as treasurer, |
closed the file in this matter on July 27, 1995. This matter will
become part of the public record within 30 days. The Federal
Election Cangalqn Act of 1971, as amended, allows a complainant to
seek judicial reviev of the Commission’s dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(8).

If you have any estions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690. =

Sincerely,

" J{;
Trasi?iz. Ligon
Attorney

Enclosure:
Factual and Legal Analysis

Celebrating the Commussian’s 20th Anniversary

YESTERDAY. TODAY AND TOMORROW
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED




" FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 -

August 2, 1995

ng!na Ro

‘Naticnal ite.a Iinatorinl Committee
i ‘25 '“m l. '."_ 1
" washington, D.C. 20002

RE: MUR 4112
Jeffords for Vermont and '
James A. Jahnston. as It'llﬂl.tv

Dear Ns. Rogers:

On July 27, 1995, the Pederal Election Commission found
‘reason to believe that your clients, Jeffords for Vermont and
James A. Johnston, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 439%9a and
434(b), provtﬁiunn of the Pederal Blection C -s: n Act of 1971,
' ag amended (“"the Act."). However, after ring the
. circumstances of this matter, tho~Co-1:slon also dctorlincd Lo
f‘till no Entihnrﬁpntiun @nd closed its file. The Factual and
" Ane ;y-jl. ich formed a hllil for the CO-iuaion'c findlng, is .
‘attaehbd towryuut' ’ :

th campaign funds. s -
ral Rules on Personal Uii of easxllgn !hndlm

”= - Under the revised regulations, ch became
cttoctlvt on Agtil S, 1995. thc use of campaign funds to teilno
clothing constitutes a "per se" personal use of campaign gu
The revised regulations contain an exception to the gtunral e

yrohibition -gaiust the purchase of clothln? for clothing items of
e minimis value that are used in the campa . ©.g., campaign
r—lhirt: and caps with campaign slogans.

Furthermore, under the Commission’s revised rules
implementing the personal use prohibition of Section 439a, the use
of campaign funds for rent or utility payments on any part of &
gersonal residence of the candidate or a member of the candidate’s

amily constitutes a "per se" personal use of campaign funds, even
if part of the personal residence is being used in the campaign,
see 113.1(g)(1)(i)(E)(1), Final Rules on Personal Use of Campaign
Funds, 60 Ped. Reg. 7862; Advisory Opinion 1995-8. The
regulations treat the use of campaign funds for personal use as a
determination by the candidate that the funds used are excess
campaign funds.

Celebrating the Commission’s 20th Anniversary

YESTERDAY, TODAY AND TOMORROW
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED




i In addition, the Commission reminds you that failing to
itemize credit card charges exceeding $200 is a violation of
2 U.8.C. § 434(b). Your clients should take steps to ensure tha
none of the foregoing activity occurs in the future. £l

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § Il?,m;ﬁﬁff“” ;
longer arply and this matter is now public. In additiom, ;
e

the complete file must be placed on the public record within
days, this could occur at any time following certification of the
Commigsion’s vote. If you wish to subamit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do 80 as soon as
ssible. While the file may be placed on the public record
fore tocoiving gour additional materials, any permissible
submissions wil e added to the public record upon receipt.

If you have anx questions, please contact Tracey L. Ligoen,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3630.

Sincerely,

(1,) ;/,,«,((lﬂ/

Danny L. McDonald
Chairman

Enclosure:
Pactual and Legal Analysis

ec: The Honorable James NMerrill Jeffords




FPEDERAL ELECTION COMNISSIOM

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
Jeffords for Vermont and NUR: 4112
James A. Johnston, as treasurer

The Bonorable James Merrill Jeffords

This matter was generated by a complaint filed with the
Pederal Election Commission ("the Commission") by the o.noc:.tie
Senatorial Campaign Committee on October 31, 1994. See 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a)(1).

A. THE LAW

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, (“the
Act®), provides that no amounts received by a candidate as

- contributions that are in excess of any amouat ncctsiixyito{@jlﬂgy_

.nin ot her o:penditurotlnnj“b. converted by any Fttion\tci“‘

personal use, other than to defray any ordinary and u.ei--.ty-wﬂ
expenses incurred in connection with his or her duties as l‘hhiﬁit
of Federal office. 2 U.S.C. § 439a.l |
Additionally, the Act requires political committees to
report the full name and mailing address of each person to whom an

expenditure in an aggregate amount or value in excess of $200

1. We note that the Commission recently promulgated new regulations
implementing the personal use prohibition of Section 439a. See
Section 113.1, rinal Rules on Personal Use of Campaign Funds, 60
Fed. Reg. 7862. However, the new regulations are not applicable to
this case as the conduct alleged herein occurred prior to their
April 5, 1995 effective date.




i within the culohda: year is made, together with the date, amount,
and purpose of such expenditure. 2 U.S8.C. § 434(b); 11 C.P.R.
§ 104.9.
B. Discussion [
The complainant alleges that the Honorable James Merrill 4
Jeffords (hereinafter “"Senator Jeffords") and his campaign
committee, Jeffords for Vermont and James A. Johnston, as
treasurer (hereinafter "the committee®), violated 2 U.S.C. § 439 .
by using campaign contributions to purchase clothing and othci-
items for Senator Jeffords and others. Specifically, the ;
complainant points out that Senator Jeffords’ 1993 mid-year report ;}
reflects a credit card chacrge of $2,755.30 for a purpose described L%
‘a8 “"travel/clothing expenses.® The complainant states that the >
report wvas incomplete because it failed to provide an itcliuation
of any charges exceeding $200 as required by law. The .
‘also states that later, upon demand by the Commission, ah- _ s
committee provided an itemization of the charges, which r.!tlhlbl e

payments for clothing on June 16, 1993 to 1) Jos. A. Bank
Clothiers in Arlington, Virginia, in the amount of $1,568.06; and

2) Nordstcom, also in Arlington, Virginia, in the amount of
$323.90, for a combined total of money paid for clothing of
$1,891.96. Based on these expenditures for clothing, the
complainant argues that respondents violated Section 439a.
The complainant also referred to an article in the

Burlington Free Press, dated October 28, 1994, in which it was

reported that, in addition to spending campaign funds on the
clothing discussed above, Senator Jeffords used campaign funds to
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: ﬁurehtsa airline tickets for his family iidfédnfiétlloui-altbt 7

himself. The acticle, in turn, referred to an oltltck acticle,
dated July 22, 1993, which indicates that the amounts spent for

' Senator Jeffords’ contact lenses and for travel for himself and

Nis family were $478 and $18,191.13, respectively. Among travel
expenses, the earlier article reflects that, in 1991, Senator
Jeffords used campaign funds to pay $205 for his daughter to‘tly
to Vermont, $527.42 for his son to travel to a Vermont GOP event,
and at least $900 for his wife to fly to Washington. The earlier
article indicates specifically that Senator Jeffords used campaign
funds as follows: $15 to pay a District of Columbia parking
ticket, $570 for a dinner at Alfredo’s restaurant in Burlington,
Vermont, $50 to Christ Church in Alexandria, Virginia, $11,750 in
contributions to other campaigns, and $31.80 for -aplo‘syzup on
New Year’s Eve. The earlier article furthes lndlc-tou thnt
Senator Jeffords "has paid limself $350 (for) t-nt _ 
every wmonth since the 1988 caspaign for storage spoe- nnd a
makeshift campaign office in what once was his parénts’ Rutland
house.” See Attachment 2. According to the articles, the |
expenditures, with the exception of the rental expenses, occurred
between 1989 and 1992.2

The complainant also alleges that respondents violated the
Act by failing to provide itemization of credit card charges
exceeding $200.

2. We note that pursuant to Section 43%9a, a committee may
permigsibly use campaign funds to contribute to churches and other
organizations described in Section 170(c) of Title 26 as well as
to other candidate committees. See 2 U.S.C. § 439a; Advisory
Opinion 1986-36. L




1. Personal Use ;

In response to the complaint, respondents assert that th-
pecrsonal use prohibition of Section 439a applics only to aluuntn
iroctivod by a candidate as contributions that are in excess of any
amount necessary to defray campaign expenditures, olpht;lslng "in
"excess”. Respondents state that, in interpreting Section 439a,
the Commission has specifically differentiated betwsen “excess
campaign funds®” and funds used during the course of a campaign and
has held that candidates and their respective principal campaign
committees have wide discretion under the Act as to how campaign
funds may be spent, citing Advisory Opinion 1980-49.

Because the coamplaint focused primarily on the clothing
purchase, respondents also focused on that aspect of the
allegations in replying to the Commission. Respondents explain
that the funds used to purchase the clothing at 1"8.._Uhiehg‘

‘respondents identify as two suits, a raincoat, and tt.lw'iir, nqg
excess campaign funds but rather funds used dnting Ehn—courto~of

’the campaign to defray expenditures determined by the‘pt!neipal
campaign committee to be necessary for the campaign. 'nclpondcnts
state that the committee determined that it was necessary for the
campaign to purchase certain appropriate clothing to be worn by
the candidate for campaign appearances in Vermont. Therefore,
respondents concluded that they have not violated section 439a
because, they contend, Section 439a does not apply to the facts of

this case.

Relevant to the expenditures reported in the Burlington PFree
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Press articles, we note that Senator Jeffords was ‘thnd!athirodia o
anﬂ;fconscquontly. was not prohibited from using for personal
expenses the unobligated balance in his campaign accounts on
November 30, 1989, until January 1993, when he was installed as a

‘member of the 103rd Congress. According to the attielot; the

expenditures, with the exception of the rental expenses, see
discussion, infra, were each made between 1989 and 1992 and the
funds used by the respondents in making the expenditures were from
the more than $300,000 leftover from Senator Jeffords’ successful
bid for the U.S. Senate in 1988. Committee reports filed with the
Commission substantiate that the cited expenditures were made
between 1989 and 1992, a period during which grandfathered members
of Congress were not prohibited from using for personal expenses
the unobligated balance in their campaign accounts on November 30,
1989. In addition, information reflected in the committee’s
teports tends to support that the funds used by the tclpondiihigiﬁgf'V
making the cited expenditures were from the unobligated bcllncq-iﬁ '

3. The Bonorable James M. Jeffords began service in Congress as a
member of the U.S. House of Representatives, where he served froam
1975-89. Senator Jeffords was first elected to the Senate in 1988
and was re-elected in 1994. The 1979 amendments to the Pederal
Election Campaign Act amended Section 439a to prohibit the use of
ca ign funds by any person for personal use, other than an
individual serving as a member of Congress on January 8, 1980. See
Pub. L. Wo. 55-!53. 93 Stat. 1339, 1325-67. This exemption from the
personal use prohibition is known as the grandfather clause.
Subsequently, Section 504 of the Ethics Reform Act of 1989 repealed
the grandfather provision. See Pub. L. No. 101-194, 103 sStat. 1716.
In doing so, Section 504 limited conversions to personal use b{
?randfatheted members and former members to the unobligated balance
n their campaign accounts on November 30, 1989. 1It also completely
prohibited conversions of campaign funds by anyone serving in the
103rd or any later Congress. Thus, any grandfathered members who

returned to Congress in January, 1993 gave up the right to convert
funds to personal use.




‘ihilr;étahuign accounts on November 30, 1909.f”‘ﬁ§éf!ftil}y;

,co_—it‘t‘u reports reflect that the committee’s euh on ;:hinﬂ"‘ﬁll
1 9312,249 both at the end of 1988 and at the mmm otlm
Mu ‘owed at the end of 1988 and at the end of 1990 were 0 and
" 1,066, respectively. Thus, it appears that noitﬁ.r«scnutor
Jeffords nor the committee violated 2 U.8.C. § 439a by using
;cn.paignrtundi for the expenditures occurring bitw.on 1989 and
1992 cited in the Burlington Free Press articles.

As noted, the Burlington Pree Press articles also indicate

that, “every month since 1988," the committee paid Senator
Jeffords $350 for rent plus utilities for the use of a house for

. campaign storage space and a campaign office. Again, as a

*grandfathered® member of Congress, Senator Jeffords was not

. prohibited from using for personal or other llu!ul pﬁtpﬂcnl the
yunobllgitodfbullncc in his campaign accounts on lbvblhct 30, 1989
‘1uut£1 January 1993, when he began service in.thtft!3%1§._

4 The subject rental expenditures -ade‘betuuonxaaugan;tljbluj@ﬂﬁth.f‘7

- date that the complaint in this matter was ftlddg ihnﬁ“thiﬁula=otb

campaign funds for personal use was ctrictly“ptohtbitod. lllﬂ.u‘ti
not violative of Section 439a. Pursuant to the Commission’s
previous interpretations of the regulations imsplementing Section
439a that were in effect at the time, the use of‘eaipaigﬁ'tuads
for renting campaign space from Senator Jeffords was a permissible
use of campaign funds so0 long as the campaign did not pay rent in
excess of the usual and normal charge for the kind of property
being rented. See Advisory Opinion 1983-1. See also Advisory
Opinions 1993-1, 1988-13, 1985-42, 1978-80, 1977-12, and 1976-53.




‘The record containe no information indicating that $350 per month
2 p!ﬁa,uttlttics is other than the usual and normal charge for the
‘‘zental of such propecty. !  Thus, it appears that neither Senstor
1”#&%!&&6: nor the coauittcé violated 2 U.S8.C. l”iﬁ!aﬁby using
" campaign funds to pay Senator Jeffords $350 monthly for rent plus
utilities for the use of a house for campaign storage space and a
Cinpniqn office under the regulations that were in effect at the
time.

However, based on the following analysis, we find that there
is reason to believe that Senator Jeffords and his camspaign
committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 439a by using campaign funds to
purchase the previously described items of clothing in June 1993.
fi@c clothing at issue was purchased after Senator Jeffords began
service ‘in the 103rd Congress and, consequently, no longer
: qnuuu under the’ grandfather provision. Thus, the clothing
: 'wruhu oeeutm M ‘Senator Jeffords was ' ptzicug puhmud
f-!tﬂl converting excess ‘campaign funds to:p-tloaul use.

As noted previously, respondents argue that Section 439a
does not apply to this case because the purchase of the clothing
at issue was not a use of "excess” campaign funds but rather a use

of funds during the course of a campaign to defray expenditures

4. Although it is unclear from the news article whether the house
that Senator Jeffords rented to his ca ign committee was the
Senator’s rsonal residence, we note that under the Commission’s
new rules -g:e-enting the personal use prohibition of Section
439a, which became effective on April 5, 1995, the use of campaign
funds for rent or utility payments on au¥ part of a potsonal
residence of the candidate or a member of the candidate’s family
would constitute a "per se" personal use of campaign funds, even
if part of the personal residence is being used in the campaign,
see 113.1(g)(1)(4)(E)(1), Final Rules on Personal Use of Campaign
Funds, 60 Fed. Reg. 7862; Advisory Opinion 1995-8.




‘determined by the principal campaign committee to be BOCiillff"é;t v
the campsign. We consider the respondents’ argument in two parts.
Initially, we note that a distinction based on the time at which
an expenditure was made - during the course of a campaign vorlus, 
after the campaign - is not determinative of the question of
whether a particular use of campaign funds is permissible under
Section 43%a. Pursuant to Section 113.1(e), excess campaign funds
means amounts received by a candidate as contribution:'which'hc'ot
she deteraines are in excess of any amount necessary to defray his
or her campaign expenditures. Thus, the applicability of Section
4393 is not based on the time in the election cycle but rather it
is based on an act - the determination by the candidate that
certain funds are in excess of any amount needed to defray
campaign expenditures.

~ Such determination need not necessarily occur after the g
campaign is over. Indeed, the Commission has allowed a éiid!di%gn,‘;
to declare campaign funds to be “excess” duting‘thi-ceurlo bf'd 
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-ca-paién. 8ee Advisory Opinion 1986-36. MNMoreover, in instances
wvhere the Commission has found that the use of campaign funds
during the course of a campaign would not constitute a bona fide
campaign expenditure, it has viewed such uses of campaign funds as
a determination by the candidate that the funds are not necessary
to defray campaign expenditures, or, in other words, that such
funds are excess campaign funds, and thus, subject to the Section
439a personal use prohibition. See Advisory Opinion 1987-2,
1985-42 (Commission held that candidate may use campaign funds to

pay portion of lease on apartment to extent apartment is used for
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éiup.ign purpbmcn;-but stnt.d that‘pnyuihti{by'ceii&i%iéﬁ!nrwal;il
of apartment that are not for campaign purpose “would appear to

‘tepresent a use of excess campaign funds for a personal yutpnuo.')
’éonttastinqu. the Commission has eoncurto&ﬁin eandidatin"’
‘Ereatment of certain post-election expenses as necessary to defray

campaign expenditures; therefore, such funds were not considered
excess campaign funds. See Advisory Opinions 1993-20, 1983-8,
1961~-25, 1981-2.

The second part of the analysis involves respondents’
argument that the purchase of the clothing at issue was |
permissible under the Act because the funds used to purchase such

- clothing were determined by the committee to be necessary to
defray campaign expenditures. As the respondents point out, the
" Commission has consistently held that candidates and their

respective principal campaign committees have wide dtidﬂnﬁlmn i

‘under the Act as to how campaign !uiﬂlmlly:b- -lnnhdld
- such discretion, while broad, is not uqllnitod

The disbursement of campaign funds must be a bona fide
campaign expenditure (or incurred in connection with an
individual’s duties as a holder of Federal office). Under the
tegulations, an expenditure is "a purchase ... made by any pecrson
for the purpose of influencing any election for PFederal office”.
While the Commission has allowed the candidates and their
committees broad discretion in the use of campaign funds, to allow
candidates to use contributions for personal uses largely if not
wholly unrelated to any campaign purpose with impunity simply bv

asserting that the funds were necessary to defray campaign




o
o
i
W
o
o
n
(&N

-10-

'Aiipcndlturtl would defeat the basic pucpose of the statute, which
is to prevent the conversion of caampaign funds to personal uio.
f!hhc. the question with which the Commission is confronted in

" considering whether campaign funds have been converted to personal

use has been whether the candidate could reasonably show that the
expenses at issue resulted from campaign activity.

Initially, we note that it appears that the Commission has
never specifically addressed the question of whether it is within
the discretion of candidates and their campaign committees to
purchase for the candidate the type of clothing at issue - two

"suits, a raincoat, and ties. In the only marginally similar

opinion, Advisory Opinion 1985-22, the Commission considered a

" 'candidate’s request to use campaign funds to purchase “specialiszed

attire,” specifically, tuxedos and evening gowns, to wear at
"politically related functions which {were] both social and
official business.® However, in that case the Commission
concluded that the requester’s committee could use the funds for
these purposes because the requester was grandfathered. Thus, the
Commission did not specifically address the permissibility of such
a use of campaign funds pursuant to Section 439a.

Respondents have cited Advisory Opinion 1980-49 in support
of their contention that the purchase of clothing at issue was a
permissible use of campaign funds. In Advisory Opinion 1980-49,
the requester inquired whether a 1978 opinion (Advisory Opinion
1978-5) of the Commission that the use of campaign funds for the
candidate’s personal living expenses was permissible under the Act

was affected by the enactment of the Section 439a personal use
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i “piﬁﬁlh&iiun~ ‘The Commission eoucludbdfthut"itniliaﬁut;5i§ﬁ”ﬂ6i¥d
ite oplnion that candidates and their et-posga emu.un hwc
‘vidt discretion under the Act as to how ea-ptign !unul -uy ht

ip-nt. luu'vcr. Advisory Opinion 1980-49 docl not’ goMan thn
3!.etc o! ‘this case inasmuch as the tera "personal living .tﬂ.ﬂl.t'
‘was not defined in that opinion and should not be viewed as

encompassing every imaginable use of campaign funds for the
candidate’s personal lifestyle. Such a con:tnuct!on‘ﬁduid'dﬁfiit
the pufpole of the personal use prohibitiom.

We believe that a review of the relevant body of advisory
opinions issued after the 1980 enactment of the prohibition

provides meaningful guidance in this case. The clothing at issue

‘falls within a category of expenses that would exist irrespective

of an tndividnnl'a candidacy. In the past, vhen eontldoting
similar types of expenses paid with eq-ign !u:uls, mi._cll._ klll

 purchase of a car for the candidate’s use and’ thd‘”ffj' B
,fportions of the candidate’s rent, the Co-italon hlﬁ'allouud thc
 use of campaign funds when, and to the extent that, the item is

used for campaign purposes. See Advisory Opinions 1993-1 n.l,
1985-42, 1983-1. However, the Commission has stated that when
such items are not used in connection with campaign activities,
the use of campaign funds represents a use of excess campaign
funds for a personal purpose. See Advisory Opinion 1985-42.
Accordingly, in instances when a car purchased with campaign funds
would at times also be used for the candidate’s personal travel,
the candidate has reimbursed the committee for such personal uses

of the vehicle. See Advisory Opinion 1992-12 n.1l, 1984-59.
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Similerly, a campaign committee may pay rent to a candidate only

when the candidate’s property is being used for campaign purposes,

~and in an amount representing only the period during which the

propecty is used for such purposes. See Advisory Opinion 1993-1
n.l; see also Advisory Opinion 1988-13,

By contrast, clothing, of the sort at issue, is an expense

‘that would exist for an individual in Senator Jeffords’ position

irrespective of his candidacy but is so intrinsically personal
that it is not conducive for pro rata apportionments based on time

used for campaign purposes versus time used for personal purposes

‘because detection or monitoring of the periods during which such

ordinary clothing items are used for personal purposes would be

- ‘practically impossible. Thus, despite respondents’ assertion that
‘the clothing at issue was purchased for use by the candidate
during campaign appearances, such ordinary clothlng ltn-' are .

- particularly vulnerable to personal use and yot are uot-of!hl10

under the framework used by the Cosmission for reimbursing the
campaign troasutj for periods when items purchased with campaign
funds are used for personal purposes. Therefore, we find that
there is reason to believe that Senator Jeffords and his campaign
committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 439%9a by using campaign funds to
purchase the clothing at issue.

2. Itemisation of Expenditures

We now turn to the complainant’s second allegation - that
the respondents "continue to file reports disclosing credit card
charges but failing"™ to provide an itemization of the charges
exceeding $200 in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(b); 11 C.F.R.




§ 104.9. The complainant points to thc thtpondonts' t!!!”ﬂ_“ ar
@ Report and states that "Nr. Jeffords sade the nocousl:y disewoluro,
ﬁi' Ve, only after an admonitory letter from the CGlltacion ilth&nﬁ the
¢ | ' reporting detail that he had avoided.” 'The colplttnant aiiu S
ﬁ; S alleges that in the committee’s most recently !ilo@ thir"”"*”":

report, the respondents failed to provide an itemization of ‘ 4

individual credit card charges exceeding $200 as required by law, b
citing Complainant’s Exhibit C. '

Respondents state that they have fully complied with the

disclosure requirements of 11 C.F.R. § 104.9, and point out

- ‘specifically that a $3,000 disbursement to Visa is disclosed on
the October 15 Quarterly Report, Complainant’s Exhibit C, and is
fully itemized on the same page with a list of the name and
address of each original vendor from which the items 90;.
purchased. Respondents Qlld-ttltt'thntwthﬁ date, amoun
purpose for each payment iollttttﬁfiétadllﬁiieil’iu~6gbi;1
in full compliance with 11 C.P.R. § 104.9. e

In a Regquest for Additional Inforsation datodvsiﬁfilhgr 6,

- 1994, the Commission advised the committee that corrections to its
Amended Mid-Year Report (1/1/93-6/30/93) were needed, including

0504 IaeEaD 7

providing an itemization of payments totaling $7,479.99 to a

The Commission
amendment

credit card company pursuant to 11 C.F.R. § 104.9.

advised the committee to file a written response or an

to its report within fifteen days of the date of the letter. On

1994, the committee filed an amendment to its 1993

September 23,

Mid-Year Report, providing the regquested information.

We note that the respondents’ October 15 Quarterly Report,
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particularly that portion cited by the complainant, Cﬁlpxhihqﬁéih~f
‘‘Exhibit C, See Attachment 3, appears to reflect an itemization of

credit card charges in excess of $200 in accordance with 2 U.S8.C.
'8 434(b); 11 C.P.R. § 104.9. Specifically, proper itemization of
the disbursement to Chittenden Bank Visa in the amount of three
 thousand dollars ($3000.00) appears in the six entries, designated
"MENO®, which immediately follow the credit card payment, see
Attachment 3. The credit card payment and the six itemized
entries are all dated September 12, 1994. Thus, it appears that
the committee has complied with the reporting requirements of
2 U.85.C. § 434(b); 11 C.F.R. § 104.9 with respect to the credit
card charges in its October 15 Quarterly Report.

However, as the complainant contends, the respondents
initially failed to comply with the requirements of 2 U.S.C.
$ 434(b) by failing to itemize credit card charges exceeding $200
in its 1993 Mid-Year Report. In addition, it appears that,
subseguently, in its 1993 Year-End Report, the respondents again
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) by failing to properly itemize credit
card charges totaling $3,691.31 for expenditures made between July
and December 1993. See Attachment 4. Specifically, respondents
failed to list the name and address of the original vendor from
which the item or service was purchased in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 434(b). Therefore, we find that there is reason to
believe that Jeffords for Vermont and James A. Johnston, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(Db).
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
W.‘\!MIM(J.TDMf oc 20463

August 3, 199§

" gawina lngn:l. Bsquire

Ihtlndnl Republican Senatorial Committee
425 Second St., N.E.

' Washington, D.C. 20002

RE: MUR 4112
Jeffords for Vermont and
James A. Johnston, as Treasurer

Dear Ms. Rogers:

This supplements our letter dated August 2, 1995, in which
you were advised that the Federal Election Commission found reason
to believe that your clients, Jeffords for Vermont and James A.
Johnston, as treasurer, violated, inter alia, 2 U.8.C. § 434(b), a

‘vpuovision of the Federal Election Tampaign Act of 1971, as

and determined to take no furthor action in the matter

'and elodcd its file.

clients iai.kd to list the name and address of m otig !1 vuulor

§ from which the item or service was purchased. The ssion

hereby instructs your clients to amend Schedule B of their 1993
Year-End Report in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 434(b).

1f you have anx questions, please contact Tracey L. Ligon,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690.

For the Commissio

ny vl u 6onald ﬂ‘w‘/y

Chairman

Celebrating the Commussion s 20th Anniversany

YESTERDAY. TODAY AND TOMORROW
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON D C 20463

2/541/55‘

v’ Microfilm
Public Records

Press

THE ATTACHED MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO CLOSED NUR ‘/l /2




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20461

September 12, 1995

VIA PIRST CLASS MAIL

The Hon. James Merrill Jeffords
513 Hart Senate Office Building
washington, DC 20510

RE: MUR 4112
Jeffords for Vermont and
James A. Johnston, Treasurer

Dear Rr. Jeffords:

This Office is sorry to learn that you did not receive the
cop¥ we sent to your office of the letter addressed to your
designated counsel notifying you of the Commission’s determination
on July 27, 1995, to take no further action and close the file in
this matter.

According to the Designation of Counsel Statement received
by this Office on November 18, 1994, Edwina Rogers of the National
nogublican Senatorial Committee was designated counsel for the
Jeffords for Vermont committee and James A. Johnston, as
treasurer. Por ¥out convenience, this Office has enclosed copies
of two notification letters which were sent on August 2 and 3,
1995, which notified your committee of the Commission’s
determinations. Please note that your office was sent a courtesy
copy of the August 2, 1995, letter.

This Office hopes that this information will resolve any

concerns you may have. Should gou have any further questions,
please contact me at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Ty X Lgnw (4 e )

Tracey L. Ligon
Attorney

enclosures

Celebral vy e L omm aven s 2 Ane ey

YESTERDAY TODAY AND TOMORROMW
DEMCATED Ty REEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED




